
 

 

Pond Maintenance – Vegetation Clearing 

PW 2024-06 

 

Addendum #1 
October 29, 2024 

 

The following summarize the changes/additions to the contract documents included in Addendum 1: 

Bidder questions with responses: 

1. Please clarify how the contractor should access Pond D. 

The rock access ramp can be utilized to access Pond D.  Any disturbance to the rock path will 

need to be repaired and replaced to appear as it does at the start of the project.  A temporary 

lane closure on Marshall can be utilized and will require a traffic control plan and a Right of Way 

permit from the Town.  All permit fees will be waived.   

 

2. What is the extent of the work to be done on Pond 1 (Tesla Pond)? 

Vegetation removal and sediment removal is only to be done in the pond, not on the waterway 

to the east of the outfall.  Vegetation removal includes removal of trees, the roots do not need 

to be removed.   

 

3. Please clarify what is to be included in the base bid for vegetation cutting and removal. 

All vegetation in the ponds shall be cut short and removed and dumped off site.   

 

4. Please clarify what is to be included in the alternate bid for sediment removal from 

micropools, forebays, and channels. 

All sediment (including vegetation) shall be removed from the concrete structures inside of the 

ponds including the micropools, forebays, outlet structures, and channels. 

 

5. Does the contractor need to obtain permits for this work? 

Yes, contractors must obtain permits from the Town of Superior for work in the public right of 

way.  All fees for permits will be waived but active permits need to be held when work is 

performed.   

 


